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LEGISLATIVE COMMENT 

 

  

DATE:                September 27, 2023 

  

TO:   Jennifer Jenkins, Council Administrator 

    

THRU:  Sandra A. Eubanks, Committee Director 

   Government Operations and Fiscal Policy  

 

THRU:  Rhonda L. Weaver, County Attorney 

 

FROM:                Terry L. Bell, Associate County Attorney  

  

RE:   CB-88-2023 

 

 The Office of Law has reviewed the above referenced bill as it was presented on 

September 19, 2023, and finds it to be in proper legislative form with no legal impediments to 

enactment. 

 

 Suggested technical amendments are as follows: 

 

 Page 1, line 19, remove “Section 10-348 through 10-305” and add 

“Section 10-348 through 10-350”. 

 

 Page 3, line 23 remove “ex office” and add “ex officio”. 

 

 

  

 

 

 


